Public Document Pack

“ HYNDBURN

=nme 1 NE place to be
o/ 2 an excellent council

Resources Overview and Scr Committee _»

Thursday, 27 October 2016 at 10.00 am,
Scaitcliffe House, Ormerod Street, Accrington

Membership
Chair: Councillor Abdul Khan (in the Chair)

Councillors Tim O'Kane, Jenny Nedwell, Lisa Allen, Jean Battle, Stephen Button, Terry Hurn and
Paddy Short

Cooptees: lan Ormerod

AGENDA
1. Apologies for Absence, Substitutions, Declarations of Interest and Dispensations
2. Minutes of Last Meeting (Pages 3 - 6)

To submit the Minutes of the meeting of the Resources Overview and Scrutiny
Committee held on 6™ September 2016 for approval as a correct record.

Recommended - That the Minutes be received and approved as a
correct record.

3. Town Centre Viability (Pages 7 - 8)

To submit a report relating to Accrington Town Centre.

Recommended - That the report be considered and a decision made on
whether to further scrutinise any issues raised.

LARGE PRINT Telephone Enquiries: Monica Bell, Democratic Services (01254) 380114
LE . .
A’ Email: monica.bell@hyndburnbc.gov.uk
Published on Friday, 14" October 2016
Page 1 of 2




Regeneration and Housing Business Plan (Pages 9 - 46)

To submit an update report on progress made in delivering the Regeneration and
Housing Service.

Recommended - That the report be noted and the comments of the
Committee on progress made with the delivery of the
Regeneration and Housing Business Plan be sought.

Exclusion of the Public

Recommended - That, in accordance with Section 100A(4) Local
Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from
the meeting during the following item, when it is
likely, in view of the nature of the proceedings that
there will otherwise be disclosure of exempt
information within the Paragraph at Schedule 12A of
the Act specified at the item.

Land Assets Update (Pages 47 - 54)

(The report will contain exempt information under the Local Government Act 1972,
Schedule 12A, Paragraph 3 - Information relating to the financial or business affairs of
any patrticular person (including the authority holding that information))

To update the Committee on Asset Activity.

Recommended - That the report be considered.

Page 2 of 2



Agenda Item 2.

RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 6th September, 2016

Present: Councillor Abdul Khan (in the Chair),
Councillors Stephen Button, Terry Hurn and Jenny Nedwell

In Attendance: Leader of the Council (Councillor Miles Parkinson)
Portfolio Holder for Housing and Regeneration (Councillor Clare Cleary)
Portfolio Holder for Resources (Councillor Gareth Molineux)
Councillors Tony Dobson and Paul Thompson

Apologies: Councillors Lisa Allen, Tim O'Kane, Paddy Short and lan Ormerod (Co-
optee)

144  Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were submitted from The Mayor (Councillor Tim O’Kane),
Councillors Lisa Allen and Paddy Short and lan Ormerod (Co-optee).

145 Declarations of Interest and Dispensations
There were no declarations of interest or dispensations.
146  Minutes of Meetings

The Minutes of the meeting of the Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on
19" July 2016 and the Minutes of the Extra-Ordinary meeting of that Committee held on
11™ August 2016 were submitted for approval as correct records.

Resolved - That the Minutes be received and approved as correct
records.

147  Appointment of Co-optees

The Overview and Scrutiny Officer submitted a report relating to applications received from
members of the public for co-option to the Overview and Scrutiny Committees. There were
currently two co-optee vacancies on the Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee and
two applications had been received for co-option to the Resources Overview and Scrutiny
Committee. The Council’'s Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rule C2 required the
Committee to consider applications from members of the public and make a decision on
whether or not to recommend to Full Council that the applicants be appointed.

Councillor Tony Dobson gave background information on the applicants. The Leader of the
Council (Councillor Miles Parkinson) indicated that when applications had been opened up
to the public rather than just Honorary Aldermen, it had been envisaged that the co-optees
would be professional people and non-political and would not have stood for election as
local councillors for a number of years.

71 Page 3



148

149

Resolved (1) That in view of the fact that Paul Barton was an
Honorary Alderman and had no intention of standing for
election as a local councillor, Full Council be
recommended to approve his appointment as a co-
optee on the Resources Overview and Scrutiny
Committee; and,

(2) That, in light of the comments made by the Leader of
the Council, the Leader’s Policy Development Board be
requested to look at the criteria for the appointment of
co-optees to the Overview and Scrutiny Committees.

Responses of Cabinet to Reports of Overview and Scrutiny - Work Programmes

The Overview and Scrutiny Officer submitted an update report on the responses of the
Cabinet to a report submitted by the Overview and Scrutiny Committees in relation to the
2016/17 Overview and Scrutiny Work Programmes. The draft Work Programmes were
appended to the report and had been submitted to Cabinet on 31% August 2016. The
contents of the Work Programmes had been noted and Cabinet had agreed that a joint
meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees be held in February 2017 to consider the
topic of Combined Authorities.

Resolved (1) That the Cabinet response be noted;

(2) That the 2016 Resources Overview and Scrutiny Work
Programme, as appended to the report, be approved
subject to the inclusion of a joint meeting of the
Committee to be held in February 2017 to consider the
topic of Combined Authorities; and,

(3) That the Overview and Scrutiny Officer be informed of
any additional topics which Committee Members wished
to be added to the Programme during the course of the
Municipal Year.

Integrated ICT Solution

The Portfolio Holder for Resources (Councillor Gareth Molineux) submitted a report relating
to a proposal for the integration of Council web services, legacy, current and future, into a
“single-sign-on”, responsive “app” to be made available to all static and mobile devices.
Attention was drawn to:-

Development in technologies

Interaction with and improved services for the public
Broadband connections

Public Services Network

Budget cuts and increased demand on local services
Office for National Statistics figures on usage of the internet
Savings and cost of delivering the service

Risk factor

Current situation

Bulky item collection

Pest control

On-line payments

Proposals

72 Page 4



150

151

Responses were given in relation to the following issues raised by the Committee:-

R/ K/
> 0‘0

S

X3

8

X3

8

X3

S

X3

S

*

R/

My.Hyndburn app link with call centre and record keeping

Online facility for those owning more than one property in the Borough

Website and app and user friendly experience for customers

Website and complicated online paying mechanisms

Graphics and design and meeting user expectations

Possible use of / Plans for a centralised unified customer portal to enable access to
all services to increase usage of the Council’s digital services and provide long term
revenue savings

Capital costs and timescales for development of app

In house or assisted system development and maintenance of app

Completion of My.Hyndburn app

Visual improvement to the app

Availability of the app across a full range of interfaces

My.Hyndburn compatibility with assistive technologies for visually impaired residents
or residents with poor literacy skills

Quiality of current website

Resolved (1) That Cabinet be requested to ensure the new website

was more user friendly for customers;

(2) That Cabinet be requested to ensure the online payment
system was simplified;

(3) That Cabinet be requested to work with the Head of ICT
to explore the possibility of the introduction of an
integrated system which would require only one simple
login from a customer regardless of what service they
required access to; and,

(4) That Cabinet be requested to ensure the new website
and app were compatible with assistive technologies in
order to make them more accessible to residents who
were visually impaired, elderly or had low literacy skills.

Land Asset Review

Resolved - That this item be deferred to the next meeting of the

Committee for consideration.

Regeneration and Housing Business / Service Plan Update

Resolved - That this item be deferred to the next meeting of the
Committee for consideration.

73 Page 5



Chair of the meeting
At which the minutes were confirmed

74

Page 6



Agenda Item 3.

REPORT TO: Resources Overview and Scrutiny Officer
DATE: 27 October 2016

PORTFOLIO: Clir Clare Cleary - Housing and Regeneration
REPORT AUTHOR: Overview and Scrutiny Officer

TITLE OF REPORT: Town Centre Viability

EXEMPT REPORT No Not applicable

(Local Government
Act 1972, Schedule

12A)

KEY DECISION: No If yes, date of publication:

1. Purpose of Report

1.1  For the Committee to give consideration to matters relating to Accrington town centre.

2. Recommendations

2.1  That the Committee considers the information and decides whether or not it wishes to
scrutinise any of the issues raised further.

3. Reasons for Recommendations and Background

3.1 At a meeting between Cabinet and the Overview and Scrutiny Chairs and Vice Chairs,
on 10" June 2016, the item “Town Centre Viability” was added to the work programme.

3.2  When referring to a town centre, vitality is a measure of how busy a centre is and
viability is a measure of its capacity to attract ongoing investment for maintenance,
importance and adaptation to changing needs. Although no single indicator can
effectively measure the health of a town centre, the use of a series of them can provide
a view of performance and offer a framework for assessing vitality and viability.

3.3  The Portfolio Holder for Housing and Regeneration, Cllr Clare Cleary, has liaised with

Officers from across various departments of the Council and has pulled together brief
information on a range of topics which could fall under the “Town Centre Viability”
theme. When referring to Accrington, a few of the topics which could be considered
include:

e Town Centre Investment
e Heritage Square

Page 7




3.4

4.1

5.1

7.

7.1

e Bus Station and public transport links

e Market Hall / Town Hall
e Night time economy

e Licensing issues and late night licensing

e Business rates

e Retailer profile / shop rents / shop vacancies

The above is by no means an exhaustive list. The Portfolio Holder will talk briefly on a
few of these topics. Members of the Committee should consider whether or not they
wish to carry out an in depth scrutiny review on any of these issues by way of
establishing a Scrutiny Panel or at a future meeting.

Alternative Options considered and Reasons for Rejection

Not applicable.

Consultations

Not applicable at this stage.

Implications

Financial implications (including
any future financial commitments
for the Council)

Not applicable — none arising directly from
this report.

Legal and human rights
implications

Not applicable

Assessment of risk

Not applicable

Equality and diversity implications
A Customer First Analysis should be
completed in relation to policy
decisions and should be attached as
an appendix to the report.

Not applicable

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985:

List of Background Papers

None.

Page 8



http://hyntranet/index.php?option=com_remository&Itemid=80&func=startdown&id=1407

Agenda Item 4.

REPORT TO: Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee
DATE: 27 October 2016

PORTFOLIO: Councillor Clare Cleary, Regeneration and Housing
REPORT AUTHOR: Mark Hoyle, Head of Regeneration and Housing
TITLE OF REPORT: Regeneration and Housing Business Plan

1. Purpose of ReporT

11 To provide the Committee with an update on progress with delivering the Regeneration and
Housing Service.

2. Recommendations

| recommend that the Committee:

2.1 Note and comment on the progress with the delivery of the Regeneration and Housing
Business Plan (attached at Appendix 1).

3. Reasons for Recommendations and Background

3.1 The Regeneration and Housing Business Plan sets out the Service’s key objectives with
regard to the Corporate Strategy 2008-2018.

3.2 The Business Plan is reviewed at least annually to try to ensure that it is up to date and
relevant.

4, Alternative Options considered and Reasons for Rejection

4.1  All options fully considered as part of the Business Plan process.

5. Consultations

5.1 The Business Plan and individual objectives are all subject to individual consultation
processes.

0. Implications

Financial implications (including None arising from this report.
mainstreaming)
The Service Budget is summarised at Appendix 2
to the Business Plan.

Legal and human rights implications None arising from the report.

Assessment of risk All individual objectives are subject to risk
assessment where appropriate.

Equality and diversity implications All individual objectives are subject to the

A Customer First Analysis should be consideration of the equality and diversity

completed in relation to policy decisions implication where appropriate.

Page 9


http://hyntranet/index.php?option=com_remository&Itemid=80&func=startdown&id=1407

8.1

and should be attached as an appendix
to the report.

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985:

List of Background Papers

None.

Freedom of Information

The report does not contain exempt information under the Local Government Act 1972,
Schedule 12A and all information can be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act

2000.

Page 10



& HYNDBURN

6”

, k
mwg The place to be

7\“’ an excellenNnt council

Regeneration and Housing Services
Business Plan Ending 2016

2009 — 2013 wpierea-way 2012

2014 — 2016 wosates - noverver 2014

2014 — 2016 wocsrea - august 2010

Page 11




Regeneration and Housing Services Business Plan 2009 - 2013
Section 1 - Service Description

1. Who we are

Regeneration and Housing Service comprises the following areas: -

Housing Advice and Homelesshess
Housing and Environmental Standards
Regeneration and Development
Housing Strategy and Needs

Town Centre and Markets

Haworth Art Gallery

Property Services

Facilities Management

oooooodoo

Service Chart attached at Appendix 1
2. What our aims are

The regeneration function supports the Corporate Strategy by maximising regeneration programmes and
development opportunities in the Borough including the town centres. The Council’s regeneration
priorities are as follows: -

i. To create a place with a thriving economy and sustainable market towns
ii. To create a place where everyone has the opportunity for a healthier and longer life
iii. To create a place with a strong and balanced housing market

Collectively, we knit together to provide a comprehensive regeneration and housing service to help
deliver the Council’s vision for Hyndburn to be a series of floral market towns and “the place to be"”

The Council’s housing priorities are: -

i. To achieve a balanced housing market where people choose to live

ii. To reduce unfitness and disrepair and deliver decent homes

iii. To prevent homelessness and meet the needs of vulnerable households
iv. To help build sustainable communities

3. What we do and who our customers are

The table below summarises our principle areas of activity and identifies the people we service and
support: -

Service Area What we do Customers
Housing Advice & e Statutory homeless duties e The public
Homelessness e Homelessness prevention e ‘Socially excluded
e Access to emergency accommodation groups’
for homeless households e A range of public and
e General housing advice/options voluntary bodies
e Social housing allocations via B-with-us, including RSL'’s &
sub regional CBL scheme accommodation
providers
e Homeless in Hyndburn
Forum & sub groups

1 The Corporate Strategy for Hyndburn 2008 to 2018 Page 12
14/10/2016 Page 1 of 35




Regeneration and
Development

Management and delivery of major
regeneration projects
Regeneration project management and

Housing Renewal
Team
Regenerate Pennine

delivery Lancashire
Refurbishment, project management | ¢ HMR staff

and delivery e The public
Contractor/constructor procurement e Elected members
Appointment of consultants e Most Council Depts
Develop and monitor regeneration | e All HBC HMR and
strategy Regeneration staff
Regeneration and Housing Funding e Lead RSLs
Co-ordinates and monitors | ¢  Keepmoat
regeneration and housing programmes Neighbourhood
Operational link with Regenerate Management
Pennine Lancashire e The public
Regeneration Policy and Strategy e LCC

Co-ordinate regeneration activity e Area Councils
Support partners with key regeneration | ¢  Neighbourhood
projects Management Boards
Procure regeneration and housing PLLACE

funding e PLDC

Delivery of Disabled Facilities

Programme

Provide housing renewal assistance eg

refurbishment loans

refurbishment grants

group repair schemes

facelift schemes

DFG’s

Monitor and manage housing capital

programme

Housing Strategy and Develop and monitor the Council’s e The public
Needs Housing Strategy e Socially excluded

Identify housing needs, including groups
supported housing needs of the Gypsy |e VCFS
and Traveller Community and of victims | e« Housing Advice and
of domestic abuse Homelessness Team
Monitor the housing market and housing | ¢ HMR Team

market assessments e Planning Team
Link housing to the Council’s wider e RSL'’s
objectives and priorities e Capital Programme
Identify affordable housing requirements Team
Support the development & e Private landlords
implementation of the Homelessness e Private owners

Strategy to reflect the needs of all
socially excluded groups

Develop and manage the Private Sector
Housing Renewal Policy

Private landlord accreditation and
licensing

Develop and deliver Empty Property
Strategy

Engagementt & joint working with the
private rented sector

Selective licensing

14/10/2016

Page 2 of 35

Page 13




Town Centre and Markets

Manage and promote Hyndburn’s town
centres

Manage the Borough’s CCTV system
Manage Accrington and Great Harwood
Markets

Support the development of the
Borough'’s retail offer

The public

The police

Town Centre
Regeneration Board
Retailers

Haworth Art Gallery Visitor attraction e The public
Permanent exhibition of the Tiffany e Education providers
Glass collection
Regular art and crafts exhibitions
Provides school holiday workshops
Housing & Environmental Investigating complaints from private e Private tenants
Standards sector tenants about conditions and e Private landlords
standards of accommodation, where e Managing agents
necessary taking appropriate ¢ The Public
enforcement action including works in e Private tenants
default. o Fire Service
Investigating complaints and taking e Private owners
necessary enforcement action inrelation | ,  Ejected Members
to Harassment & lllegal Evictions. « Lancashire County

Determination of suitability & issuing
House Condition Reports as part of the
immigration process.

Investigating complaints and taking
necessary enforcement action in relation
to domestic Statutory Nuisance under
the Environmental Protection Act 1990
(Premises).

Ensuring Houses in Multiple occupation
(HMQO’s) comply with minimum standards
in relation to fire safety, facilities,
overcrowding, repair and management.
Administration and enforcement of the
HMO Licensing Scheme.

Provision of advice and guidance to
landlords and managing agents.
Ensuring vacant domestic premises are
effectively secure against unauthorised
entry.

Bringing empty properties back into use
through a range of solutions by balancing
assistance and enforcement.
Investigating complaints from members
of the public about Land / Buildings
Detrimental to Amenity of the
neighbourhood, where necessary taking
appropriate enforcement action including
works in default.

Manage LCC’s traveller site.

Council
Gypsy Site Residents
Site Owners

14/10/2016

Page 3 of 35

Page 14




Asset Management

Management of industrial estates,
allotment and garage sites, grazing
licences and other income generating
property.

Acquisition and disposal of land and
property.

Negotiation and enforcement of terms
relating to property transactions.
Valuations of property for accounting
purposes, rating, lettings, sales and
acquisitions.

Maintenance of the Council’s
land/property ownership records.

Review of the Council’'s property assets
in order to ensure best use of
operational space, reduction in
overheads, maximisation of income and
effective public use in order to support
community needs.

Elected Members

HBC Departments

Leaseholders

Tenants

Community/Resident

Groups

e Management
Committees

e Private Sector

Facilities Management

Repair, maintenance and improvement
of the Council’s buildings and service
installations.

Ensuring that the Council’s buildings are
energy efficient and that the organisation
can take an active role in ensuring that
the carbon footprint of the Borough is
reduced.

Compliance with statutory obligations by
ensuring that the Council's public
buildings are accessible and safe to use.
Provision of technical support and
assistance to various service areas
within the Council, such as Area
Management and Parks and Open
Spaces.

Management of the securing of acquired
properties and termination of utility
services in the Housing Market Renewal
Programme.

Facilitating and managing the logistics of
staff and office re-locations as part of the
Council’s continuous review of corporate
accommodation.

Management of the repair and
maintenance  of  buildings leased
to/managed by the leisure trust.

e Elected Members
e HBC Departments
e Leisure Services

14/10/2016

Page 4 of 35

Page 15




Workforce Planning pro-forma

Workforce Numbers

In order to deliver the business plan and meet
targets are staff numbers likely to increase,
decrease or stay the same?

1. Staff numbers have reduced significantly
particularly in Development and
Regeneration.

2. Staffing still dependent on level of external
funding with significant reductions likely over
the next two years.

How are changes likely to be achieved?

Redundancy programme and freezing
vacancies. Priority remains to secure external
funding to retain existing levels.

What recruitment difficulties are there?

None at the moment.

How might these be overcome?

N/A

How many staff are likely to leave?

Not known.

How will this be dealt with?

Re-organisation and staff review

What issues do you have with staff turnover?

Very low turnover.

How might this be dealt with?

N/A

Workforce Skills

What new skills or knowledge are required to meet
the coming challenges?

Private sector partnerships and procurement.

What skills’lknowledge gaps do you perceive there
to be with your staff?

Valuation Surveyors, Architectural.

How will the knowledge/skills be acquired?

Valuation Surveyors — recruitment underway;
Architectural — employ consultants.

Are training courses readily available or will they
need sourcing?

This issue is more fundamental than training
courses, albeit many training courses are
available in this area.

Do you perceive these gaps to be a departmental or
corporate need?

Both.

If new staff are required. Are the skills available
elsewhere in the organisation?

N/A — focus is on managing staff reductions

What gaps do you think there are when considering
management skills necessary to achieve targets
set?

Gaps in economic development can be filled
via Regenerate Pennine Lancashire.

In terms of staff development needs what do you
perceive to be the priority areas for this year?

Programme and project management.
Funding procurement.

What processes do you currently have in place to
evaluate the effectiveness of learning and
development within your service area?

Discussion at team meetings.
PDR’s and review meetings.

N NE

How often does this evaluation take place?

Opportunity every 2 weeks.

How do you evidence this? (eg. On work plans/own
training records/plans etc)

Work plans,
Meetings.

training records, Managers

14/10/2016

Page 16

Page 5 of 35




Legislation

What impact will any known or very likely changes in

Adopting a combined authority approach may

legislation have on your service requirements? have implications for Regeneration and
Housing staff.

How will this affect staff numbers? Not known

How will it affect the structure of the service? Not known
Not known

What new skills or training will be required?

Succession Planning

Are people available with the skills to fill posts that
may become available?

In the current economic climate there is a
surplus of regeneration and housing staff.

If not, what plans are in place or need to be in place
to develop the skills?

Joint working

What considerations have there been around
collaborative/joint working?

=

CCTYV contract with BwD.

2. Partnership  work  across
Lancashire.

3. Closer working with developers, contractors
and suppliers to reduce surveying time on
site.

4. Economic Regeneration Services provided
by Regenerate Pennine Lancashire.

5. Informal joint working with LCC.

Pennine

If this has been considered, how will this affect staff
numbers, skills etc.?

Help to manage and cope with staff reductions.

Other Issues

Are there any other issues that will require
workforce planning in order to meet the targets set?

14/10/2016

Page 17

Page 6 of 35




Section 2 — Action Plans for Key Service Priorities

This section contains action plans for the following service areas: -

cooo0o0dooo

8T obed

14/10/2016

Head of Service

Housing Advice and Homelessnhess
Housing Market Renewal

Housing Strategy and Policy
Regeneration & Development
Town Centre and Markets

Haworth Art Gallery

Property Services I

Facilities Management

Lead Officer

Mark Hoyle

Denis Aldridge

Sarah Whittaker

Fiona Goodfellow

Helen McCue-Melling

Rob Grigorjevs

Vacant (Lead Contact Mark Hoyle)
lan Hoole

Craig Elliott

Page 7 of 35



Section 2 — Delivery Plan for Key Service Priorities

Supported
Sustainable
Community

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority

Objective

Lead Officer

Output

We will create a place with a thriving economy and sustainable market towns

Outcome

Resources

Timescales and
progress to end
August 2016

Regenerate the Ensure the Church | 1. Resolve PADHI | Mark Hoyle 10%:- ¢ Private sector ¢ Regeneration & e Project remains a
Borough Gateway Project to implications for e Planning finance levered Development priority but
regenerate the development approval - in Team progress slow due
Borough is 10% proposals Ongoing e Higher paid e Planning Team to PADHI
complete by 2010 | 2. Planning ¢ Signed jobs created e Sykes implications
and 100% Application development International e However, the
complete by 2015 | 3. Anchor agreement - PADHI rings
business Ongoing surrounding
(amended from 4. Development e Development Blythes have been
2013) appraisal appraisal - reduced by the
5. Detail art design Ongoing HSE which
and cost 100%:- releases the
appraisal e 6000m?2 Walmsley Close
6. Development brownfield for site for
Agreement mixed use - development
Ongoing e Commercial Hotel
e Clear or demolished
refurbish a e Development
number of Agreement in place
derelict buildings with Commercial
- Ongoing Partner (Chilton
e Create 180 jobs Accrington Ltd and
in the first 3 Sykes International
years — Ongoing Trading Limited) to
e Resolve PADHI promote and
status - Ongoing redevelop the site
o
Q
(@)
D
|_\
(@)
14/10/2016 Page 8 of 35




Supported
Sustainable
Community

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority

Objective

Action

Lead Officer

Outcome

Resources

Timescales and
progress to end
August 2016

Listed status of
Hargreaves
Warehouse makes
intervention very
difficult.

Awaiting
development of
possibility of further
reductions to
PADHI rings
Some interest in
the site, however,
PADHI rings plus
Hargreaves
Warehouse
continue to blight
the site.

Regenerate
Blackburn Road
Corridor by 2013

1. Appoint Project
Manager

2. Business Needs
Survey Project
Manager

3. Shop front
design

4. St Andrews
Square Design

5. St Andrews
Square land
assembly

6. Finalise rapid
transit route

Helen McCue-
Melling

Finalise
regeneration
plan - Achieved
Secure funding -
Achieved
Introduce
alternative shop
front shutters -
Squashed
Design for St
Andrews Square
- Squashed
Programme/fun
ding agreed for

Improve quality
of place
Investment in
transport
infastructure

e Regeneration &
Development
Team

e HMR

e DoT/LCC

Keepmoat

Eal

5.

6

Completed
Completed
Completed
Squashed —
insufficient grant
funding

As above
Completed

Ir; addition:

Shop front
facelifts
completed
New pharmacy
completed

Y facelift scheme -
Q Achieved
(L —y
9]
N
(@)
14/10/2016 Page 9 of 35




Supported
Sustainable
Community

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority

Objective

Action

Lead Officer

e Rapid transit
route agreed —
Achieved

e Shop fronts
facelifted —
Achieved

e Mound
Environmental
Scheme — new
design
submitted

¢ New pharmacy
— Completed

Outcome

Resources

Timescales and
progress to end
August 2016

e Phoenix — Phase
2 on site (103
units) and near
completion

e  Mound works
near completion

Secure a transport
interchange in
Accrington town
centre by 2015

1. Planning
approval bus
station

2. DoT funding
application

3. Solution for
Peel Street

4. |dentify new
town centre
parking

5. Blackburn Road
traffic solution

6. Funding
secured for ralil
station upgrade

To be determined

¢ Finalise plans in
agreement with
LCC (3,4 &5) -
Ongoing

¢ Planning
approval —
Achieved

e Secured DoT
funding —
Ongoing

¢ Develop new
bus station -
Ongoing

Investment in
transport
infrastructure
Improved
connectivity for
Accrington town
centre

e DoT funding

¢ Regeneration
and
Development
Team

¢ Planning

eLCC

1. Sept 2009 -
Completed

2. Sept 2009 -
Completed

3. Design to be
agreed 2015

4. New parking to be
incorporated into
‘3’ above

5. Blackburn Road
traffic design
agreed

6. Completed

* Project complete

Encourage
investments and
improvements to

Partnership work
with Arndale

Rob Grigorjevs

e Improvement to
the Arndale
e Good retail offer

Increased
shoppers

e Private sector

Ongoing

New food court

U Arndale Shopping constructed.
job) Centre by 2015
(@)
D
N
H
14/10/2016 Page 10 of 35




Supported
Sustainable
Community

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority

Objective

Encourage
investments and
improvements to
the Victorian
Arcade by 2015

Action

Partnership with
owners

Lead Officer

Rob Grigorjevs

Improvement to
Arcade retail offer
increasing footfall

Outcome

Increased
business, thriving
town centre

Resources

Private sector

Timescales and
progress to end
August 2016

In new ownership and
some investment
taking place

Make best use of | Develop a high 1. Develop as part | Mark Hoyle ¢ Provision of high | ¢ Improved e Regeneration e HLF funding
space quality civic square of above action quality public quality of place and Housing secured (£1.5m)
in the centre of to introduce square - e Visitors e Planning e HBC to match HLF
Accrington by new bus station Ongoing attraction e HLF investment - £3m in
2015 ie. e |CC total
development of e IBI Architects
Peel Street appointed
¢ Final design ready
by December 2016
e Works to be carried
out in 2017
Improve the Bring 40 empty 1. Refresh empty | lan Halliday o Minimum 40 e Reduction in ¢ Regeneration e 2010/11 -31
appearance of homes back into property vacant dwellings the number of and Housing properties brought
the environment use by 2010 and strategy - re-occupied — empty dwellings | ¢ Environmental back in to use
100 by 2013 Achieved Achieved Health e 2011/12 — 63
2. Maximise e Housing increase
resources via Capital e 2013/14 — 269
public and Programme brought back into

private sector

Private finance
Empty Homes
Funding

use

* Project complete

2¢ obed

14/10/2016

Page 11 of 35




Supported
Sustainable
Community

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority
Create more jobs
and reduce
worklessness

Objective

Commence
development of the
strategic
employment site at
Whitebirk by 2012
to provide
significant high
value employment
opportunities by
2015

Action

1. Finalise S106
Agreement

2. Demand Study

3. Business Plan

4. Refresh site
surveys

5. Produce
masterplan

6. Select
developer

Lead Officer

Mark Hoyle

3,000 jobs
21,000 sgm
light industrial
space

25,500 sgm
knowledge park
6,000 sgm
general
industrial unit
9,000 sgm
warehouse
distribution

Outcome

e Provision of
strategic
employment
site

e Encourage
investment

Resources

e Regeneration
and
Development
Team

e Regeneration
Pennine
Lancashire

¢ Planning

Timescales and
progress to end
August 2016

1. Aug 2009 -
Complete
2. Nov 2009 - Site
has been marketed
3. Dec 2009 — Private
sector to action -
4. Sept 2009 — as
above
5. Dec 2009 -
Completed
6.Jan 2010 — N/A
Progress:
e Qutline planning
approval granted for
1 mil’ sq ft of mixed
development
e S106 Agreement
now signed
e Site acquired by
Euro Garages

* Project complete

ez abed

14/10/2016

Page 12 of 35




Supported
Sustainable
Community

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority

Objective

Commence
development of the
strategic
employment/comm
ercial site at
Huncoat

Action

1. Identify
partners

2. Develop
Agreement

3. Solution to Link
Road

4. Any CPO
required?

5. SPD for
development

Lead Officer

Simon Prideaux
and Mark Hoyle

o Mix of
employment and
housing

Outcome

e Encouraging
investment

e Provision of
strategic
employment
site

Resources

e Regeneration
e Planning

e Private Sector
e LCC

Timescales and
progress to end
August 2016

e Land owners
identified

e Key landowners
express
enthusiasm for
development

¢ Private sector
interest in the site
including
Countryside
Homes

¢ Options being
considered to
increase housing
allocation from 500
up to 2,000

e SPD brief for
development
complete April
2016

e Housing Zone
submission to CLG
made with decision
expected
September 2016

Review contract
for management of
enterprise haven in
the Market Hall
with Hyndburn
Enterprise Trust

Undertake a
process to
establish how the
Haven will be
managed in the
future

Rob Grigorjevs

Renewed/new
management
arrangements

e Space fully let

e Internal

e Lease granted to
LCC

¢ HBC managing
Haven

* Project complete

vz abed

14/10/2016

Page 13 of 35




Supported
Sustainable
Community

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority

Objective

Action

Lead Officer

Outcome

Resources

Timescales and
progress to end
August 2016

Establish a ‘Green | 1. Planning Mark Hoyle e 90+ jobs e Demonstrator ¢ Regeneration & 1 Commercial
Business Park’ for approval e 19 business environmental Housing development on
new environmental | 2. Business Plan start ups or business site e NWDA hold due to
based businesses | 3. Project growth o Private sector infrastructure
by 2013 Manager e 10 new costs. Alternative
(On hold) 4. NWDA funding industrial units eco-residential
5. Private sector e 8 new option under
investment to workshops consideration
be engaged e 4 demonstration 2. On hold
eco homes .
* Project closed — not
progressing

Establish a project | 1. Secure funding | Mark Hoyle e 1.5 ha of Training and ¢ Regeneration & 1. Dec 2012
that gets homeless ERDF, RGF, brownfield for skills provision Housing 2. Dec 2012
and workless Growing Places mixed use Employment * ERDF e On hold needs
people into 2. Planning e 1,500m? New housing e RGF approx £1.5m gap
housing and application and residential provision « Growing Places funding
employment approval accommodation ¢ Private finance e Private sector still
(Recycling Lives) e 4,000m” keen to bring
by 2014 recycling facility project forward
(Delay due to no e 3,000m? office subject to gap
match public accommodation funding

sector funding)

* Project closed — not
progressing

Gz abed

14/10/2016

Page 14 of 35




Supported
Sustainable
Community

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority
Create a place
where people
choose to live

Objective

Improve
sustainability of
Haworth Art
Gallery whilst
providing a range
of exhibitions for
visitors and
residents

Action

1. Produce a
programme of
exhibitions and
promote them
through
planned PR

2. Undertake
staffing
structure and
COSts review

3. Explore
alternative uses
for stables

4. |dentify catering
partner for
Haworth
Café/tearooms.

5. Improved
marketing or
weddings
facility

Lead Officer

Mark Hoyle

A minimum of 6
exhibitions
annually in
addition to the
Tiffany collection
Staffing and
operating costs
review
undertaken
New use for
Stables
identified
External caterer
runs
café/tearooms
Three separate
marketing
campaigns
implemented
Increase use as
a wedding
venue

Outcome

e Cultural offer
delivered to
visitors and
Hyndburn
residents

e Savings and
efficiencies
made where
possible

e Stables brought
back into use
reversing the
deterioration of
the building

e Improved visitor
experience due
to improved
catering offer.

e Increased
awareness of
Haworth as a
wedding venue
with increased
enquiries

Resources

e Existing
resources

Timescales and
progress to end
August 2016

1. 6 Exhibitions
annually

2. Staffing and costs
review completed.
New staffing
structure
introduced April
2011 delivering
33% increased
opening times to
public

3. Stage 1 HLF to
convert Stables to
artist studios
approved

4. £600K bid for HLF
submitted. Design
to be made
December 2014

5. New tea room with
catering to open
from February
2015

6. Stables conversion
to artist studios
complete (August
2016)

* Project complete

9z abed

14/10/2016

Page 15 of 35




Supported
Sustainable
Community

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority

Objective

Action

Lead Officer

Outcome

Resources

Timescales and
progress to end
August 2016

Create more jobs | Commence 1. Masterplan Mark Hoyle e Redevelopment | e Encourage ¢ Private Sector Complete:
and reduce redevelopment of 2. Planning of underutilised investment ¢ Regeneration & 1. Outline planning
worklessness Juncation 7 approval existing e |Increased Housing consent for
business 3. Development employment employment commercial and
Increase housing | park/housing Agreement sites numbers on a housing (50:50
choice development Strategic split)
employment 2. Outline planning
site approval expired.
¢ New housing Project has now
providing stalled
improved 3. Site acquired by
housing offer Adham Group,
for Hyndburn March 2016
residents 4. Adham propose
£50m investment
and up to 500 new
jobs
* Project complete
Create more jobs | Assist companies | 1. Provide Mark Hoyle e Engage with e Employment » Private sector 10 Hyndburn
and reduce to grow and create businesses with Borough’s top opportunities and RGF companies assisted to
worklessness employment access to 10 high growth created (Regional Growth | grow by March 2013
opportunities growth funding companies Fund)

e Regenerate
Pennine
Lancashire

* Project complete

/¢ abed

14/10/2016

Page 16 of 35




Supported
Sustainable
Community

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority

Objective

Action

Lead Officer

Outcome

We will create a place with a strong and balanced housing market where people choose to live

Resources

Timescales and
progress to end
August 2016

Increase housing | Ensure 60% of 1. LDF planning Fiona Goodfellow e Minimum 120 e Balanced ¢ Regeneration & e Core Strategy now
choice new build housing policy / Core in partnership with units per annum housing market Housing adopted (2012)
will be 3, 4 or 5 Strategy Planning minimum 3 e Increased ¢ Planning Policy ¢ All new residential
bed houses by 2. Partnership Colleagues bedroom housing choice planning
2010 and 70% by with developers applications now
2013 subject to new Core
Strategy

* Project complete
64 new homes to Partnership with Mark Hoyle e Minimum 64 e Balanced e Developer match | 82 completed by
be built by 2011 Lead developer new homes by housing market funding March 2011 80 have

March 2011 e Increased e Kickstart sold
housing choice Programme

* Project complete
Make sure 20% of | 1. LDF — Fiona Goodfellow e Maximum 35 e Increased e NAHP 2011/12 - 13
new housing is Affordable new dwellings housing choice | ¢ S106 affordable units
‘affordable’ up to housing policy / per annum delivered
2013 Core Strategy affordable 2012/13 — 29 units

planned

* Project complete
Maximise 1. Review Mark Hoyle e Maximise e High quality e NHB Focus on bringing
opportunities via recording of funding housing and ¢ Regeneration & empty properties back
New Homes exemptions available reduced Housing into use and enabling
Bonus 2. Reduce long empties new house building

term empties
3. More new build

Ensure council tax
records up to date

* Project complete

gz abed

14/10/2016

Page 17 of 35




Supported
Sustainable
Community

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority

Objective

Action

Lead Officer

Outcome

Resources

Timescales and
progress to end
August 2016

Develop a Draft strategy. Full | Fiona Goodfellow | e Guidance for e Increased « Existing Strategy adopted by
Tenancy Strategy | consultation RP’s on the type housing choice Jan 2013
for Hyndburn & adoption of tenancies to
Pennine Lancs be issued * Project complete
Improving Improve 200 1. Develop Fiona Goodfelllow | e Minimum 200 e Improved e Housing Capital Outturn:-
housing private sector guidelines for facelifts by housing Programme e 2010/11 - 176
conditions and houses by 2010 renewal tools March 2011 conditions e Empty Homes improved
deliver the and 400 by 2013 and assistance e Minimum 50 funding e 2011/12 - 77
outcomes of the 2. Use of facelifts in improved (final)
Housing Market enforcement subsequent e 400 plus achieved
Renewal powers years o Empty Homes
(Regenerate 3. Empty investment will
Pennine Homes/Capital contribute to output
Lancashire) Programme
programme funding * Project complete
Improve the 1. Obtain Cabinet | Fiona Goodfellow e Selective e Improved e License fees 1. Selective Licensing
condition of homes approval Licensing management/ o Self financing of private landlords
in the private 2. Finalise budget scheme Conditions in implemented
sector by 3. Establish SL implemented the private December 2012
introducing team rented sector
selective licensing | 4. Implementation e Contribute to a * Project complete
of private landlords reduction in low
by Autumn 2012 housing
demand
o
Q
(@)
D
N
(@)
14/10/2016 Page 18 of 35




Lead Officer Timescales and
progress to end

August 2016

Supported Outcome Resources
Sustainable

Community

Objective Action

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority

Redevelop
Woodnook

. Masterplan —

Achieved

. Land assembly
. Developer

partners

. Development

plan

. Investment

Plan

. Empty Homes

funding

Mark Hoyle

e New housing
development

e Empty Homes
brought back
into use

e Improved
neighbourhood

e HVMIR

e HBC

e NAHP

¢ Private sector

Progress:

e PlaceFirst
appointed as
private sector lead
partner

e Contracts for Phase

142 empty homes,
Phase 1 facelift in
place

e £10m private

finance secured

e Target 139 empty

homes to bring back
into use

e Target 139 empty

homes achieved

o Refurbishment

scheme ongoing

Land assembly
Steiner Street area

. Reduction in

oversupply of 2

Helen McCue-
Melling

e Reduction in
oversupply of 2

e Improved
neighbourhood

e HMR
e HBC

e Land assembly
complete

bed terraced bedroomed e Site ready for e Regen & Dev e Keepmoat
properties houses remediation & Team considering viability
. Land assembly future of site for housing
redevelopment
Demolish 27 — 71 . Acquire and Helen McCue- e Demolish 23 e Improved e HBC ¢ 21 have been
Pendle Street demolish 23 Melling sub-standard neighbourhood acquired
properties that houses e Eliminates e CPO required for
have Category serious health remaining 2
1 hazards and safety risks properties
to households e CPO delay due to
living in the lack of legal
;9 properties capacity
(@)
D
w
(@)
14/10/2016 Page 19 of 35




Supported
Sustainable
Community

Objective

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority

Action

Lead Officer

Outcome

Resources

Timescales and
progress to end
August 2016

Disabled Facilities | 1. Delivery of Helen McCue- e DFG e Disabled e Regen & Dev e Expend annual
Grants DFG Melling Programme residents have Team budget and any
Programme delivered improved living | e Capital carry-over —
annually conditions Programme annually
allowing them e DFG programmes
to remain living successfully
independent in delivered year on
their own year to approximate
homes value of £500K
e Reduces need
for care homes * Project complete
and hospital
beds
Improving To administer the Investigate lan Halliday e Take ¢ Reduce the e Housing & e Ongoing monitoring
Housing Statutory duties complaints and appropriate and number of Environmental
conditions and functions carry out measured hazards / raise Standards Team | * Project complete
under the Housing | assessments of enforcement standards in
Act dwellings using action against rented
2004 in respect of | HHSRS landlords who accommodation
category 1 & 2 fail to comply
hazards present in with minimum
rented houses. legal
requirements
including
enforcement
notices and
taking legal
proceedings in
accordance with
the enforcement
policy and works
n) in default
Q) necessary for
Q the protection
@ and safety of
W occupiers
—
14/10/2016 Page 20 of 35




Supported
Sustainable
Community

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority

Objective

Action

Lead Officer

Outcome

Resources

Timescales and
progress to end
August 2016

To administer the Inspection of and lan Halliday e ensure all e control e Housing & e Ongoing monitoring
provisions of enforcement on properties standards in Environmental
Hyndburn’s House | non-licensed covered by the certain HMOs. Standards Team | * Project complete
in Multiple HMOs / Implement Scheme are
Occupation licensing licensed and
Licensing Scheme comply with
/ minimum
Identify non Review existing standards
licensed information,
HMOs Housing Benefit
information and
surveys of
particular streets.
Implement risk Under take a risk lan Halliday e Ensure HMO’s e Improve e Housing & e Ongoing monitoring
based HMO assessment on all comply with standards in Environmental
inspection known minimum HMOs. Standards Team | * Project complete
programme HMOs in order to standards in

Identify HMO’s in
the borough

prioritise
inspection regime

Review existing
information,
Housing Benefit
information and
surveys of
particular streets.

relation to fire
safety, facilities,
e Overcrowding,
repair and
management

2 abed

14/10/2016

Page 21 of 35




Supported
Sustainable
Community

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority

Objective

Action

Lead Officer

Outcome

Resources

Timescales and
progress to end
August 2016

To ensure licensed | Inspection and lan Halliday e Ensure licensed e Programmed e Housing & e Ongoing monitoring
caravan/ mobile licensing of sites. caravan/ mobile inspection of Environmental
homes sites are homes sites are sites to Standards Team | * Project complete
maintained in maintained in commence
accordance with accordance with
model standards model standards
and owners and and owners and
occupiers are occupiers are
aware of their aware of their
rights and rights and
responsibilities. responsibilities.
Improve the Bring 40 empty Use of all actions lan Halliday e Analysis and e Reduction in e Housing & ¢ Ongoing monitoring

appearance of the
environment

homes back into
use by 2013
through
assistance, advice
and enforcement

(within Empty
Property Strategy)
to bring properties
back into use

verification of
properties
vacant cross-
referenced with
CT database

number of
empty
dwellings,

¢ Increase the
supply and

¢ Range of
affordable
housing,
enhance the
environment,
help tackle
homelessness
and reduce
anti-social
behaviour

Environmental
Standards Team

and achieved

* Project complete

cc abed

14/10/2016

Page 22 of 35




Supported
Sustainable
Community

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority

Objective

Improve 40 sites
(Land & Buildings)
detrimental to the
amenity of the
neighbourhood by
2013

Action

Minimum 40 sites
improved

Lead Officer

lan Halliday

o Take
appropriate and
measured
enforcement
action against
owners who fail
to comply with
minimum legal
requirements
including
enfOorcement
notices and
taking legal
proceedings in
accordance with
the enforcement
policy and works
in default
necessary for
the protection
and safety of
occupiers &
residents.

Outcome

Reduction in
number of
blighted sites /
enhance the
environment and
reduce anti-social
behaviour

Resources

e Housing &
Environmental
Standards Team

Timescales and
progress to end
August 2016

e Ongoing monitoring
and achieved

* Project complete

Homelessness has reduced and the housing support needs of vulnerable households have been met

Look at possible
alternatives for
CLG funded court
desk

Discuss options
with possible
partners to
work with
HBCdeliver
court joint court

Denis Aldridge

Identified
objectives in
repossessions
action plan

Prevention of
homelessness
Success ,
measured through
BVPI 213

CLG funding
secured and
Officer time from
Housing Advice

e Court Desk
contract with CAB
ended September
2012

e Court Desk now
run by Shelter via

mv) desk ( Shelter,) national contract
g with the new
D funding secured * Project complete
. from CLG
W
D

14/10/2016 Page 23 of 35




Supported
Sustainable
Community

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority

Objective Action Lead Officer

Look at Look at funding for Denis Aldridge
contingency plans 2012 to

for any possible ascertain any

reductions in the identified

housing advice
and funding for

savings to carry
forward. In case

homeless of funding cuts.
prevention Map & review
initiatives service funding

due to any initiatives for

next financial
year. Review
the structure of
the housing
advice team

possible funding
cuts in 2012/13

Outcome

Identify any ‘carry
over’ funding for
2012/13.

Resources

Housing Advice
Team

Timescales and
progress to end
August 2016

Service review

complete and new
structure finalised and
implemented

* Project complete

We will create a

borough where all people have the opportunity for

a healthier and longer life.

Reduce number
of those suffering

Maintain Hyndburn
BC minimum

Funding ceased due
to reduction in

poor health investment of Housing Capital
£75K per year funding
towards energy
efficiency grants * Project closed
U for the most
g vulnerable
D households
L.J
6]
14/10/2016 Page 24 of 35




Supported
Sustainable
Community

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority

Objective

Action

Lead Officer

We will create a borough where people are safe, confident and proud to live

Outcome

Resources

Timescales and
progress to end
August 2016

Make the Work with partners | ¢ Develop Fiona Goodfellow | e Two safe homes | e Safe provision e LDAAT funding | ¢ Two houses
Borough a safer to provide secure partnership for victims of of housing for e RSL partner — secured
place to live provision within the model domestic victims of Eaves Brook e X1 house
Borough for ¢ Renovate violence domestic e Partnership refurbished and
victims of domestic properties violence with HARV brought back into
abuse by 2013 use
e 2" house on hold
We will create a borough which values and embraces diversity
Promote In partnership with | ¢ Site assembly Mark Hoyle e New Mosque New improved e HBC land e HBC land
community the mosque ¢ Planning development community facility | e Mosque transferred to
cohesion committee develop approval including multi faith Committee assist with land
a new mosque in e Sell site meeting place assembly in West
West Accrington e Development Accrington
by 2015 Agreement/Buil e Planning approval
ding Licence for new Mosque
granted in West
Accrington
* Project complete
Maintain a e Ensure Rob Grigorjevs e Togetherin A cohesive e Partner input Ongoing
cohesive and partners Hyndburn Group | community
integrated continue to * Project complete
community meet
o
QO
«Q
@D
w
(@))
14/10/2016 Page 25 of 35




Supported Objective Action Lead Officer Outcome Resources Timescales and

Sustainable progress to end
Community August 2016
Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority
Corporate Governance & Customer Care
Maximise income ¢ Monitor arrears | Rob Grigorjevs e Quarterly Increased income | ¢ Existing ¢ Inside Market Hall
from Market levels and performance and footfall resources complete
reduce current indicator reports e Plans for investment
and former to CMT to the outside market
tenant arrears. ¢ Reduced voids to be concluded by
e Reduce e Increase in December 2016
number of void income
stalls in the
Market Hall and
units on the
Balcony

)€ abed

14/10/2016 Page 26 of 35



NB — Asset Management and Facilities Management Action Plans need to be brought up to date

Supported
Sustainable
Community
Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority

Objective

Lead Officer

We will create a place which safeguards the environment

Output

Outcome

Resources

Timescales and
NIESOIES

Reduce the
carbon footprint
of the Borough

Assess all relevant
Hyndburn Borough
Council
operational
buildings for
energy efficiency
by 2010 and take
energy efficiency
measures to
reduce carbon
emissions by 2013

To identify those
buildings where
energy efficiency
improvements can
be made and to
reduce the
Council’s carbon
footprint
accordingly.

Facilities Manager

Prepare a work
programme to
ensure that all
Council-owned
buildings are
inspected and that
a clear set of
recommendations
is prepared for
each building,
setting out those
measures that will
be needed to
reduce carbon
emissions

Implement a series
of building
improvements to
undertake the
recommendations
made in the
current Display
Energy Certificates
reports and any

Reduction of
energy
consumption and
harmful CO2, NOx
and PM10
emissions

Internal Staff
Resources

Ongoing

Scaitcliffe House is all
but exhausted in
terms of
improvements that
can be made

It is now the intention
to role out the same
methodical approach
at all other relevant
buildings

The next building to
be comprehensively
assessed will be
Accrington Town Hall
and Extension as part
of the rolling
programme up until
2013

Completed — No
further action

further energy necessary
usage surveys.
U By deadlines
g Appointment of stipulated by Policy
D Facility Services Team
W and Energy Officer
o0 * Project complete
14/10/2016 Page 27 of 35




Supported
Sustainable
Community

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority

Objective

Action

Lead Officer

Collection and
timely reporting of
NI 185 and 194

Outcome

Resources

Timescales and
NIESIES

Reduce the
carbon footprint
of the Borough
(Contd)

Assess all relevant
Hyndburn Borough
Council
operational
buildings for
energy efficiency
by 2010 and take
energy efficiency
measures to
reduce carbon
emissions by 2013

To identify those
buildings where
energy efficiency
improvements can
be made and to
reduce the
Council’s carbon
footprint
accordingly.

Facilites Manager

To ensure timely
inputting and
retrieval of energy
invoice data into
Facilities Team
energy software
package to assist
with collection of
data relating to NI
185, NI 194,
NaPPMI PMI 2 a,
b and c and PMI
6a and b.

Reduction of
energy
consumption and
harmful CO2, NOx
and PM10
emissions

Internal Staff
Resours

To date energy
invoice data has been
collected to allow CO2
emissions to be
calculated for 2008/09
and 2009/10,with the
exception of water
data,

CO2 emissions should
be reported for
2010/11 by end June
2011 and this should
give a clearer, more
accurate position
based on actual
readings

At present the energy
management software
has not been
populated with any
energy invoice data
and it is not likely that
this will happen in the
near future

* Project closed

6E abed

14/10/2016

Page 28 of 35




Supported
Sustainable
Community

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority

Objective

Action

Lead Officer

We will create a place where people are Safe, Confident and Proud to live

Outcome

Resources

Timescales and
NIESOIES

Safe, Confident To protect service | Introduce a visitor | Corporate Property | Provide a visitor Visitor Internal Staff Completed — no
and Proud. users and the badge scheme for | Manager badge scheme to badges/scheme Resource further action
Council’s council offices each of the necessary’
resources from council’s main
crime office buildings
Control and secure | Corporate Property | Develop a CCTV To prepare and Internal Staff Completed — no
access to Council Manager use policy for introduce a CCTV | Resources further action
CCTV Images systems in and strategy. necessary
around Council
buildings
Review the Corporate Property | To identify Organise Internal Staff By end of October
security of Council | Manager potential problems | inspection of Resources 2009
owned properties with security and Council assets and
and to “target- anti-social to identify a list of Lancashire Inspections and
harden” as behaviour and how | measures that can | Constabulary funding bid
necessary. this affects council- | be introduced to Crime Prevention completed but
owned land and “target-harden” Officer abandon due to
buildings and to these assets. lack of capital
take positive steps Internal Resources | resources to
to prevent crime. Prepare Capital undertake
Programme improvements
Funding bid for
2010-2011 * Project complete
o
Q
(@)
D
=
(@)
14/10/2016 Page 29 of 35




Supported
Sustainable
Community

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority

Objective

Action

Lead Officer

Outcome

Resources

We will continue to manage our finances responsibly, increase efficiency and provide high quality services

Timescales and
NIESIES

Asset
Management and
Use of Resources

To ensure that the
Council’s capital
spending plans are
supported through
the generation of
capital receipts
from the sale of
council-owned
land and property.

To raise capital to
support the Capital
Programme

Corporate Property
Manager

To sell those
assets that are
considered surplus
to requirements
where there is a
need to generate
capital receipts

To increase the
funding available
for capital projects
through the sale of
surplus assets.

Internal Staffing
Resources

To generate
£220,000 of capital
receipts during the
course of 2010/11
financial year.

To generate such
further receipts for
the duration of this
Business Plan as
may be
determined by the
Executive Director,
Resources

* Project closed

T obed

14/10/2016

Page 30 of 35




Supported
Sustainable
Community

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority
Asset
Management and
use of Resources
(Continued)

Objective

To ensure that the
Council’s public
buildings are
physically suitable
for use by
customers for the
purpose of
accessing
services.

Action

To audit the
accessibility of the
Council’s public
buildings and to
undertake any
adaptations
necessary in order
to ensure that they
are suitable for use
by disabled
persons.

To consider the
needs of all
service users
objectively when
considering
physical
adaptation of
buildings.

Lead Officer

Facilities Manager

Corporate Property
Manager

Suitability of all
HBC- owned
public buildings to
all service users

Suitability of all
HBC- owned
public buildings to
all service users

Outcome

To ensure that the
Council’s buildings
comply with the
Disability
Discrimination Acts
1995 and 2005

To ensure that the
Council’s buildings
are physically and
aesthetically
suitable for all
service users
irrespective of their
race, disability,
gender, sexual
orientation, religion
and age.

Resources

Internal Staffing
Resources

Capital
Programme
funding

Internal Staffing
Resources

Timescales and
NIESIES

All public buildings
to be 100%
compliant in
accordance with
BVPI 156 by 31%
March 2011

The Council to be
compliant with the
DDA acts

To complete an
Equality Impact
Assessment by
30" September
2009

* Project complete

2 obed

14/10/2016

Page 31 of 35




Supported
Sustainable
Community

Strategy /
Corporate
Strategy Priority
Asset
Management and
use of Resources
(Continued)

Objective

To ensure that the
Corporate Property
Team builds on the
recent staffing
changes and
implements a
programme of
systems
improvements for
processing
workload.

Action

To review the
current filing
system and
implement
improvements
where necessary.

To provide
guidance note
templates for the
main workload
tasks.

To review forms
and standard
documentation.

To investigate and
improve the
process of how
incoming
instructions are
recorded,
delegated to team
members and to
review and
improve workload
monitoring/feedbac
k to clients.

Lead Officer

| Hoole

To improve
tracking of case
files, standardise
workload
performance, and
provide improved
feedback on
service provision
to customers.

Outcome

To ensure that
there is a logical
and transparent
process for
disseminating
instructions/good
practice and to
return to provision
of a service with a
more professional
feel.

Resources

Internal Staffing
Resources

Timescales and
NIESIES

Overhaul fiIin%
system by 29'
May 2009.
(Completed)

Provide guidance
notes on five
workload activities
by 31% July 2009.
(Completed)

Review/revise
standard forms by
30" September
2009

(Completed)

Introduce new
systems and
produce workflow
document,
detailing how
caseload is
processed to
reflect good
practice by 27"
November 2009
(Completed)

* Project complete

¢ obed

14/10/2016

Page 32 of 35




Appendix 1

REGENERATION AND HOUSING SERVICE SUMMARY 2014/15

| REGENERATION & - Managerment of Resources
. HOUSING - Grawth — New Homes Bonus & Business Rates
l ! - Strategic Housing & Employment Sites
- Housing Supply & Jobs
\ Mark#ioyie 13) I - Neighbourhood Renewal
\ ; : - o7 T GOl e ¢ f Economic % [ v iy
| ‘Environmental Housing Advice & | Housing Strategy Regeneration & Town Centre & | Facilities
| ) Regeneration & ! |
| Protection | :::ef:':r | &:""CV ::‘::’P'“e": Rw":f ket sl | Corporate Property | Management l
| s Aldridge = | iona McCue- rigorjevs Galle i lan Craig Elliott (3) .
| fan Halliday (7) | . ) | l\ Goodfellow (4) | Meling (3) | 1) sl P:‘ ™~ i Hoole (3) ! 3 (3) I
| = f— ] RS 9 s sidoin )
[ '
| Front Line | | PLHousing | | Front Line i '
i - | Delivery - Front Line Corporate
Service b= —_ b Corporate
| | Strategy i Focus Service Service ‘ Resource Kidoiice
\J - e "
| o~ ~ —
| Strategic Town Team i ) e
Homeless | | Housing : & Town Haworth: Mmtagendat 5
8 f Service to
'—‘ Prevention | t | Market - ‘:ﬂfea " Centre - Options & = ostcdl.and — Hyndburn
IAssessment ry Manifesto Stables an Lei
) (\ ‘ SRS Property ‘ eisure
— | | — =
| Housing { Town ‘ D
m : | Maintenace,
M fmrﬁ; —‘ Kot 4 B! “52'2113’ T — (v & |4 Sremiovmen: Valuation N
| - es P — rovement
{ | Rehousing j Centre THI s Serdce of Councl and
| Y — — — l \ & peoperty
—— N S
( Standards | Partershps: 1 ; ' ——
s Privas | PuBliE | | Fundingto
. ate Ll ‘ West | | support Disposals & Utility &
| ented | Voluntary [~ Accrington '_} jobs & A ‘:aisiti:ns ~f  Sarvices
| | st | | Pt | waining | i | | Vamsesriem
[ = \ J
| | Various Housing f
[ Lcensing ~ Policy i~ Woodnaok | capital
. ] Functions l Projects
| s \ |
| | Destitute Deaths t Fuel ' )
J1Y) ’ Illegal Poverty L DFGs
g | | Encampments
CD | Drainage
Gypsy & Traveller | Selective
AN | Sites Landlord
D Licensing

14/10/2016




Appendix 2

il L ST R —— CHAF T WA LT frmr
i e bl B S SR Ry pr—
= C— L N i L |
BATEE S o o o . - . . . .
| [ | L | L] i .
o .“l—-l-_u L} S = B [ | "ern
Bl | ST SR . . . n . =
el = -} L1 - [ ] o
SR Ferms iy D . i . " -
P imes— L] A | jRidEy D L
. | L] ] L} L
e Py e L] o = L | L}
- e i I = EL =] =i ]
R B gy 1 o . . :
e L] HE L] ] "
. i 1947 u E L] ]
T lq—l.-l-m-l-. . . : .
R e L e S L . . . ; i
Lo [ . b TR [ (s B e ¥
A [ LN " EE] n [] ]
BTN o erma v - Mrarea L B TR [ ] " ] [ B
: e - F - FEEEE S - < g 19 § - ] | ] ] L]
o ::q_l::. [ L Lo L1 & 4] -] L o -I
s e Lo 1 g q L] 1 = L
—— R el ELE 0 1 =y i L] i L L
o - A= ﬁ Ry | L] B L] -]
(8 -] EHEAY ] ] L] ] L]
| RO | e ey s o s [T+ § o LT o] £ - ] ] [ ]
Bl e B e s i Crirm SR L1 H] L] L] -] rFd B
N R e b Ly Ry L5 AN L] [ L .
BITH e e By g (£ ' e
P - = =
- L] r Wil T
% LI | 1 — 1
IS |
6]

1 Uuyv T oun wu

14/10/2016



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6.

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2. Minutes of Last Meeting
	3. Town Centre Viability
	4. Regeneration and Housing Business Plan
	Regeneration and Housing Business Plan Appendix

	6. Land Assets Update

